DAY, Laura

W

From: Adrian Taylor <Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:33 PM

To: DOYLE, Sharon; Elly Begley; Ashanthi Jayasekera; Sharon Durham

Cc: CCM, Media; HUNT, Jeff; SEELEY, Nick; PICKERING, Leigh; NORSGAARD, Kate;
SCHIMMING, Sharon

Subject: RE: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Categories: COMPLETED, FYI ONLY

Hi Sharon — the Minister’s office can’t answer this inquiry. It is to the Department and as the Minister has told
Parliament today she will not interfere with the independent process. It would be inappropriate for the Minister to
make any further comment.

Adrian Taylor

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade
Queensland \yijiam street 4000

Government  p; oy 46 Brisbane QLD 4001

From: DOYLE, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.DOYLE@qed.qld.gov.au}

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:19 PM

To: Adrian Taylor <Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Elly Begley <Elly.Begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au>;
Ashanthi Jayasekera <Ashanthi.Jayasekera@ministerial.gld.gcv.au>; Shargn Durham
<Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; HUNT, leff <Jeff. HUNT@aed.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick
<Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; PICKERING, Leigh <ieign.PICKERING@qged.qld.gov.au>; NORSGAARD, Kate
<Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qgld.gov.au>; SCHIMNING, Sharon <Sharan SCHIMMING@ged.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Cavendish Road State High - audiit 2017

Hi Adrian,
Please see the below inquiry from The Ausiralian. ‘Nould the MO like to take this one?

Sharon Doyle

Media and Iss:es Management
Community Engagement zrid Partnerships
Department of Education

P: 07 322 86607 | E: sharon.doyic@qed.qgld.gov.au | media@ged.qld.gov.au |
Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Queenslan
Government

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

To: CCM, Media; CCM, Media

Subject: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
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Hi All,

Please see below the personal explanation by Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan in state parliament today,
about a Queensland Audit Office investigation last year into Cavendish Road State High, of which she was
the principal.

Has the audit finished? Was Ms McMillan cleared? What was the result of the audit in relation to Cavendish
Road State High School?

Is Education Queensland satisfied the matter is now closed, or are there further investigations into Ms
McMillan's expenses, or behaviour as principal of Cavendish Road?

Thanks. My deadline is Spm today for a story for tomorrow's paper. Please give me a ring on
for further information if necessary.

Thanks,

Sarah

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:30

Subject: Corrine Statement

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@news.com.au" <sarzh.vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks,
Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>, Felicity Caldwell <felicity.caldwell@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Personal Explanation

Mr Speaker, I rise on a attey 4i privilege suddenly arising.

Before winning my seat at the 2017 election, [ was proud to lead
the Cavendish Road State High School community and manage

a multi-million dollar school budget.
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The Queensland Audit Office conducted an audit of the
Cavendish Road High School in May 2017, along with a number

of other large Queensland schools.

The audit examined some travel expenses arising from a Harvard
University scholarship and a Churchill Fellowship I had been
awarded, both funded from outside government. ihese
experiences provided an opportunity to further develop my skills

as a leader in Queensland schools.

The Audit Office queried some travel expenses and found that

the expenses were within departmental guidelines.

The audit found some minor expenses where the policies of the
Department were unclear. The expenditure considered in the

Cavendish Road State High School audit included:

e the purchase of flowers for an elderly neighbour of the
school who wanted to take her elderly husband to the
hospital, only to find that a student had parked across her

driveway

3
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e food for an after-hours meeting to professionally induct

and welcome beginning and new teachers to the school.
I am advised the QAO concluded its investigation.

I recently sought advice from Education Queensland about
whether any further investigation will follow, in light of the
explanations I have already provided. 1 have never been advised

that an investigation is either current or pending.

The moment that queries were raised by the Audit Office, I paid
all expenses personally in order to ensure that the matter was

beyond doubt.

Even though I was found to be entitled to make these
expenditures, I have always put the confidence of the school
community in my leadership as a priority.

RTI Application 181296 - Document 4 of 136




I’m advised that the QAOQO audits led to a review of Education
Queensland policies to ensure staff were provided clear guidance

about purchases of this nature.

I am proud of my contribution to the education of Queensland
children throughout my career. It is a cause to which I have

dedicated my life.

These unfounded smears reflect more oni those who make them
then they do on me and my service to the education of

Queensland children.

5
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Kerryn Manifold

Deputy Director-Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Queensland
Government  Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 07 3719 7023 M EZUOICR

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for ti:e named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modificaticn, disiribution and /ot publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61 [EIOIOME
E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au
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Subscribe to The Australian Follow us online L4

THE AUSTRALIAN*

For the informed Australian

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61 [ OO H®

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyoite. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this mescage and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be rakzu not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or agtachments are free ficm computer virus or other defect.

e FOT 1:2 informed Australian
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IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachwents) raay contain legally privileged, confidential or
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review,
alter, transmit, disclose, disitibute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If the email was not iniended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that
mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your
computer system).
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

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

. _________________________________________________________ ]

From: ANSON, Duncan

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:44 PM
To: HUNT, Jeff

Subject: Fwd: correspondence
Categories: COMPLETED

Hi Jeff,

Is this a question that ESU should answer or do you or Patrea want to respond to QAO?
‘Regards

Duncan Anson
A/Assistant Director-General, Finance
Chief Finance Officer

Department of Education

Ph: 07 3513 6601

Mobile: ERUE(RNE]

Duncan.Anson@det.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4060
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

---------- Forwarded message -—------—

From: "John Welsh" <John.Welsh@gao.gld.gov.au>

Date: Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 3:42 PM +1000

Subject: correspondence

To: "ANSON, Duncan" <Duncan.ANSON@ged.gid.gov.au>, "WALTERS, Ken" <Ken.WALTERS@qed.qld.gov.au>

Hi all - can you please advise when Dot veiferred the Cavendish Rd issue to the CCC and what was the result of the
referral thanks. The AG is asking

Kind Regards,
John Welsh

John Welsh
Sector Director Education
Queensland Audit Office

T 07 3149 6126 |M ERUOIORE! | john.welsh@gao.gld.gov.au | www.qao.gld.gov.au

Linked [}
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This email may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email, including any attachments. Confidentiality and legal
privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If
you have received the email in error please delete and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the department, except where the sender
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of the Queensland Audit Office. The department
does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email has been maintained, or that the
communication is free of error, virus, interception, inference or interference.
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DAY, Laura

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

SEELEY, Nick

Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:51 PM

HUNT, Jeff :

Re: 18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State
High - audit 2017.00CX

COMPLETED

Thanks Jeff, Patrea is fine with that response.

Regards
Nick

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Mar 2018, at 3:44 pm, HUNT, Jeff <Jeff. HUNT@ged.gld.gov.au> wrote:

<18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State High -

audit 2017.DOCX>
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DAY, Laura

From: REYNOLDS, Paul

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:52 PM

To: : HUNT, Jeff, CCM, Media

Subject: RE: 18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State

High - audit 2017.D0CX

Fantastic. Thanks Jeff.

Paul Reynolds

Director Media

Community Engagement and Partnerships
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86639

M:

E: paul.reynolds@det.qld.gov.au

Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Gavemnment

From: HUNT, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:51 PM
To: CCM, Media

Subject: FW: 18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPCNSE Mar 22 16 - Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017.DOCX

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:51 PM

To: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff. HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: 18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017.DOCX

Thanks leff, Patrea is fine with that resgonse.

Regards
Nick

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Mar 2018, at 3:44 pm, HUNT, Jeff <Jeff. HUNT@qged.qld.gov.au> wrote:

<18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State High -
audit 2017.DOCX>

1
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DAY, Laura

From: ASHTON, Christine

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 5:20 PM
To: HUNT, Jeff; ANSON, Duncan

Cc: JUMPERTZ, Tom; SEELEY, Nick
Subject: RE: correspondence

Categories: COMPLETED

Agree. You could call and advise/discuss rather than email if you wished.

Regards
Christine Ashton
Director

Legal and Administrative Law Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 5851 é
M: EZUO OB !
E: Christine.Ashton@ged.gld.gov.au 3
Level 19 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 %
%
E

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Queensiand
Govermnmmaent

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain lega!ly privileged, confidantia! or private information and may be protected
by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or persens it was iniended to be sent to annd if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, printt or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you bv mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your cornputer system. Any lega! privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does iict contain and is not aifecrad by computer viruses, defects or interference by third
parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your ¢ccmpuier system).

From: HUNT, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:53 pM

To: ANSON, Duncan <Duncan.ANSCN@qed.qld.gov.au>

Cc: JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.q!d.gov.au>; ASHTON, Christine <Christine. ASHTON@qed.gld.gov.au>;
SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed aid.gov.auv>

Subject: RE: corresponrcdence

The ODG/LALB would need to advise. | would think that any such request should come from the AG to the DG in
writing.

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

Mobile: BEUGIORIe

Duncan.Anson@det.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

---------- Forwarded message ------—--

From: "John Welsh" <John.Welsh@qgao.qld.gov.au>

Date: Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 3:42 PM +1000

Subject: correspondence

To: "ANSON, Duncan” <Duncan. ANSON@qed.gld.gov.au>, "WALTERS, Keii" <Ken.WALTERS@ged.qld.gov.au>

Hi all — can you please advise when DoE referred the Cavendish Rd issue to the CCC and what was the result of the
referral thanks. The AG is asking

Kind Regards,
John Welsh

John Welsh
Sector Director Education
Queensland Audit Office

T 07 3149 6126 |M EEUOIORCE | john.weish@gz0.gld.gov.au | www.qao.hld.gov.au

Linked 1)

This email may be confidentiai and contain piivileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email, including any attachments. Confidentiality and legal
privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If
you have received the email in error piease deicte and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this email
are those of the author ar:d do not necessaitiy represent those of the department, except where the sender
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

- R R
From: DAY, Laura

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 4:15 PM

To: NORSGAARD, Kate

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 :

Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Thank you, yes we made that empty so people didn’t get confused and Jeff has approved, the correct one and we

have sent to media.
Thank you for flagging with us Kate - thanks for all your heip!

Warm regards

Laura Day

Principal Advisor

Office of the Deputy Director-General

Corporate Services
Department of Education

P: 07 3034 4759

M: EEUSOEI

E: laura.day@det.gld.gov.au

Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PQ Box 15033 | City €ast QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this emzii.

From: NORSGAARD, Kate

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 4:05 PM

To: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incomir.g Correspondenca to Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry:
Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Laura

Sorry | just thought I'd flag that 18/154464 is the version being used.

We had provided a respcrise befcre Media had put in the template so | just wanted to be sure that Jeff looks at
18/154464 not the other empty one.

I've noted in TRIM that Christine and Des both endorsed via email
Regards
Kate Norsgaard

Principal Advisor, Office of the Assistant Director-General, Human Resources

Human Resources Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 6581
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[V Jl s.47(3)(b) - Cont
E: kate.norsgaard@qed.qld.gov.au
Level 16 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: DAY, Laura

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:24 PM

To: ASHTON, Christine <Christine. ASHTON@qed.qid.gov.au>; KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: NORSGAARD, Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>;
JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qged.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry:
Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Thanks everyone, we will progress to Jeff O thank you.

For completeness - could everyone please note there endorsements in TRiM with this ore of vou haven’t already
please.

Thanks team!!! :)

Warm regards

Laura Day

Principal Advisor

Office of the Deputy Director-General

Corporate Services
Department of Education

P: 07 3034 4759

WM s.47(3)(b) - Cont

E: laura.day@det.qld.gov.au

Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Stieet | Brisbane QLD 4GCO PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

----- Original Message-----

From: ASHTON, Christine

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:22 PM

To: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au>; NORSGAARD, Kate <Kate. NORSGAARD@qed qld.gov.au>; BUSBY,
Stuart <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom JUMPERTZ@qed gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry:
Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

I have no issues with response

Sent from my iPhone
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> 0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>
> Christine as discussed
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote:

>>

>> Yup - as long as LALB is ok with these t00 :)

>> ‘

>> Warm regards

- >> Laura Day

>> Principal Advisor

>> Office of the Deputy Director-General

>>

>> Corporate Services

>> Department of Education

>>

>>P: 07 3034 4759

>> M:

>> E: laura.day@det.qld.gov.au

>> Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO
>> Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>>

>> Please consider the environment before printing this email.
>>

>>

>> From: NORSGAARD, Kate

>> Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:19 PM

>> To: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@ged.qld.gov.au>; BiUSBY, Stuart

>> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>

>> Cc: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@¢cd.qid.gov.au>

>> Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to

>> Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry. Cavendish Road Siate High -
>> audit 2017

>> Importance: High

>>

>> Hi Laura and Stuart

>>

>> Des has approved the miadia response as below:

>>

>> " Due to privacy and confidentiality reasons, it is not appropriate for the department to comment further on this
matter"

>>

>> Leigh is unavailable in transit. Are ybu guys comfartable for me to progress this to Media?

>>

>> Regards

>> Kate Norsgaard

>> Principal Advisor, Office of the Assistant Director-General, Human
>> Resources

>>

>> Human Resources Branch

>> Department of Education
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>>

>>P:07 3513 6581

=L s 4790 - Cont

>> E: kate.norsgaard@qed.qld.gov.au

>> Level 16 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO
>> Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>>

>> Please consider the environment before printing this email.
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: MCWATERS, Joshua

>> Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:26 PM

>> To: PICKERING, Leigh <Leigh.PICKERING@qed.qgld.gov.au>; NORSGAARD,

>> Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom

>> <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qld.gov.au>; ASHTON, Christine

>> <Christine. ASHTON@qed.qgld.gov.au>; KLUCK, Desmond

>> <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.gld.gov.au>; BLACK, Adam

>> <Adam.BLACK@qged.qld.gov.au>; ROLFF, Tracee-Anne

>> <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qged.qgld.gov.au>; NJUHOVIC, Zella

>> <Zella.NJUHOVIC@qed.qld.gov.au>

>> Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services

>> <DDG.CorporateServices@qged.qld.gov.au>; DAY, Laura

>> <laura.DAY@qged.qld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart

>> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.gld.gov.au> _

>> Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department. :

>> 18/153847 : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

>> Importance: High

>>

>> Hi HR, LALB, Finance and ESU Teams

>>

>> Please see the attached request re: investigaticn into former Cavendish Rd SHS principal Corinne McMillian. Just
looking for any information particular arourid this ASAP.

>>

>> - is/was there an ongoing investigaticn in this matter

>>

>> -Has the department updated any protocols arcaund principals and

>> credit cards in light of this incident

>>

>> -is the matter now closed

>>

>> JOURNO DEALINE Spm

>> MEDIA ASAP

>>

>> Pease let us know ASAP if there are any concerns.

>>

>> Josh McWaters

>> Media and Issues Management

>> Community Engagement and Partnerships Department of Education

>>
>>
>>
>>P: 07 332 86623 | E: joshua.mcwaters@det.qld.gov.au

>> |media@det.qld.gov.au | Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Street |

4
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>> Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>>

>> Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future.
>> Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> —meee- < HPE Records Manager record Information >---—-

>>

>> Record Number : 18/153847

>>Title : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
>>
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DAY, Laura

L _____________. ]

From: DAY, Laura

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:24 PM

To: ASHTON, Christine; KLUCK, Desmond

Cc: NORSGAARD, Kate; BUSBY, Stuart; JUMPERTZ, Tom

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department ; 18/153847 :

Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Thanks everyone, we will progress to Jeff O thank you.

For completeness - could everyone please note there endorsements in TRIM with this one of you haven’t already
please.

Thanks team!!! ;)

Warm regards

Laura Day

Principal Advisor

Office of the Deputy Director-General

Corporate Services
Department of Education

P: 07 3034 4759

\Y,l s-47(3)(b) - Cont

E: laura.day@det.gld.gov.au

Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4500 PO Box 15532 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: ASHTON, Christine

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:22 PM

To: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qged.qglc.gov.au>

Cc: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@gqed.qld.gov.au>; WORSGAARD, Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qlid.gov.au>; BUSBY,
Stuart <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.gld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qlid.gov.au>

Subject: Re: HPE Records vianager incoming Corresnondence to Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry:
Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

I have no issues with response
Sent from my iPhone

>0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qgld.gov.au> wrote:
>

> Christine as discussed
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@ged.qgld.gov.au> wrote:
1
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>>

>>Yup - as long as LALB is ok with these too :)

>>

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

>>To: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.gld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuari

>> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>

>> Cc: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qged.qgld.gov.au>

>> Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to

>> Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High -
>> audit 2017 ’

>> Importance: High

>>

>> Hi Laura and Stuart

>>

>> Des has approved the media response as below:

>>

>> " Due to privacy and confidentiality reasons, it is not appropriate for the department to comment further on this
matter"

>>

>> Leigh is unavailable in transit. Are you guvs comfortable for me to progress this to Media?
>>

>> Regards

>> Kate Norsgaard ‘

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

>> <Christine. ASHTON@qed.qld.gov.au>; KLUCK, Desmond

>> <Desmond.KLUCK@ged.qld.gov.au>; BLACK, Adam

>> <Adam.BLACK@qed.gld.gov.au>; ROLFF, Tracee-Anne

>> <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qed.qld.gov.au>; NJUHOVIC, Zella

>> <Zella.NJUHOVIC@qged.qld.gov.au>

>> Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services
>> <DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; DAY, Laura

>> <Laura.DAY@qed.gld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart

>> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>

>> Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department :
>> 18/153847 : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

>> Importance: High

>>

>> Hi HR, LALB, Finance and ESU Teams

>>

>> Please see the attached request re: investigation into former Cavendish Rd SHS principal Corinne McMiillian. Just

looking for any information particular around this ASAP.

>>

>> - is/was there an ongoing investigation in this matter

>>

>> -Has the department updated any protocols around principals and
>> credit cards in light of this incident

>>

>> -is the matter now closed

>>

>>JOURNO DEALINE 5pm

>> MEDIA ASAP

>>

>> Pease let us know ASAP if there are amy conceras.

>>

>> Josh McWaters

>> Media and Issues Marnizgement

>> Community Engage:rient and Partnerships Department of Education
>> S .

>>
>>
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

>>

>>

>>
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>> emeee < HPE Records Manager record Information >--—----

>>

>> Record Number : 18/153847

>>Title : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
>>
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DAY, Laura

.- _______________________________________________________________________ |

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

I have no issues with response

Sent from my iPhone

ASHTON, Christine

Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:22 PM

KLUCK, Desmond

DAY, Laura; NORSGAARD, Kate; BUSBY, Stuart; JUMPERTZ, Tom

Re: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 :
Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

>0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au> winte:

>
> Christine as discussed
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@ged.gld.gov.aui> wrcte:

>>

>>Yup - as long as LALB is ok with these too :)

>>
>>Warm regards
>> Laura Day

>> Principal Advisor

>> Office of the Deputy Director-General

>>

>> Corporate Services

>> Department of Education
>>

>>P: 07 3034 4759

>> M: EZUOIOEXe

>> E: laura.day@det.qgld.gov.au

>> Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane GLD 4200 PO
>> Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>>

>> Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>>
>>

>> From: NORSGAARD, Kate

>> Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:19 PM

>> To: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@gqed.qld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart

>> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>

>> Cc: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au>

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

>>

>> Leigh is unavailable in transit. Are you guys comfortable for me to progress this to Media?

>>
>> Regards
>> Kate Norsgaard

>> Principal Advisor, Office of the Assistant Director-General, Human

>> Resources
>>

>> Human Resources Branch
>> Department of Education

>>
>>P: 07 3513 6581

PSS VA s.47(3)(b) - Cont

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

>> To: PICKERING, Leigh <Leigh.PICKERING@qed.qld.gov.au>; NORSGAARD,
>> Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERYY, Tom

>> <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qld.gov.au>; ASHTON, Ciiristine

>> <Christine. ASHTON@qed.qgld.gov.au>; KLUCK, Desmond

>> <Desmond.KLUCK@ged.qgld.gov.au>; BLACK. Adam

>> <Adam.BLACK@qed.qld.gov.au>; ROLFF, Tracee-Anne

>> <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qed.qld.gov.au>; NIUHOVIC, Zeiia

>> <Zella.NJUHOVIC@qed.qgld.gov.au>

>> Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@¢2d.4gld.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services
>> <DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qid.gov.au>; DAY, Laura :
>> <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au:>; BUSBY, Stuart

>> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.eu:»

>> Subject: HPE Records #4anager incomirg Correspondence to Department :
>> 18/153847 : Media enquirv: Cavendish Rcad State High - audit 2017

>> Importance: High
>>

>> Hi HR, LALB, Finance and ESU Teams

>>

>> Please see the attached request re: investigation into former Cavendish Rd SHS principal Corinne McMillian. Just
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

>> :

>> Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future.
>> Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> —mmee < HPE Records Manager record Information >------

>>

>> Record Number : 18/153847

>>Title : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

>>
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DAY, Laura

From: KLUCK, Desmond

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:21 PM

To: DAY, Laura; ASHTON, Christine

Cc: NORSGAARD, Kate; BUSBY, Stuart

Subject: Re: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 :

Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Christine as discussed
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 22 Mar 2018, at 3:20 pm, DAY, Laura <lLaura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote:
>

>Yup - as long as LALB is ok with these too :)

>

> Warm regards

> Laura Day

> Principal Advisor

> Office of the Deputy Director-General

>

> Corporate Services

> Department of Education

>

> P:07 3034 4759

> M:

> E: laura.day@det.qld.gov.au

> Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisk:ane QLD 4000 PQ Box
> 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>

> Please consider the environment before printing this email.
>

>

>

>

> From: NORSGAARD, Kate

> Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:15 PM

> To: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qid.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart

> <Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>

> Cc: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond. KLUCK@aqeri.qld.gov.au>

.>Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department
>:18/153847 : Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

> Importance: High

g .

> Hi Laura and Stuart

>

> Des has approved the media response as below:

>

> " Due to privacy and confidentiality reasons, it is not appropriate for the department to comment further on this
matter"

> .

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

> E: kate.norsgaard@qed.qgld.gov.au

> Level 16 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box
> 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>

> Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: MCWATERS, Joshua

> Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:26 PM

> To: PICKERING, Leigh <Leigh.PICKERING@qed.qld.gov.au>; NORSGZAARD, Kate
> <Kate.NORSGAARD@ged.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom

> <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qgld.gov.au>; ASHTON, Christine

> <Christine. ASHTON@qed.qld.gov.au>; KLUCK, Desmond

> <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au>; BLACK, Adam

> <Adam.BLACK@qed.gld.gov.au>; ROLFF, Tracee-Anne

> <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qed.qld.gov.au>; NJUHOVIC, Zella

> <Zella.NJUHOVIC@qged.qld.gov.au>

> Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; ©DG, Corporate Services
> <DDG.CorporateServices@qged.qld.gov.au>; DAY, lLaura

> <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart

> <Stuart.BUSBY@ged.qld.gov.au>

> Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department :
> 18/153847 : Media enquiry: Cavendis Road State High - audit 2017

> Importance: High

>

> Hi HR, LALB, Finance and ESU Teams

>

> Please see the attached request re: investigation into former Cavendish Rd SHS principal Corinne McMillian. Just
looking for any informaticin particuiar around this ASAP.

>

> - is/was there an ongoing investigation in this matter

>

> -Has the department updated any protocols around principals and credit
> cards in light of this incident

>

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

>
>
>
>
> P: 07 332 86623 | E: joshua.mcwaters@det.gld.gov.au

> |media@det.qld.gov.au | Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street |
> Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

>

> Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future.
> Please consider the environment before printing this email.

> eemee- < HPE Records Manager record Information >------
> Record Number : 18/153847

>Title : Maediaenquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
>
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DAY, Laura

L ____________________________________________________________________ ]

From: DAY, Laura

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:20 PM

To: NORSGAARD, Kate; BUSBY, Stuart

Cc: KLUCK, Desmond

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 :

Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Yup - aslong as LALB is ok with these too :)

Warm regards

Laura Day

Principal Advisor

Office of the Deputy Director-General

Corporate Services
Department of Education

P:07 3034 4759

[\l s-47(3)(b) - Cont
E: laura.day@det.qid.gov.au
Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 FO Box 15033 | City £ast QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: NORSGAARD, Kate

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:19 PM

To: DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au>; BLISBY, Stuart <Stuart. BUSBY@qed.qld.gov.au>

Cc: KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@ged.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry:
Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Importance: High

Hi Laura and Stuart
Des has approved the meadia resgcnse as bzlow:

" Due to privacy and confidentiality reasons, it iz not appropriate for the department to comment further on this
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

W Hl s.47(3)(b) - Cont

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

To: PICKERING, Leigh <Leigh.PICKERING@qed.qld.gov.au>; NORSGAARD, Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@ged.gld.gov.au>;
JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom JUMPERTZ@qed.qld.gov.au>; ASHTON, Christine <Christine.ASHTON@qed.qld.gov.au>;
KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au>; BLACK, Adam <Adam.BLACK@qed.gld.gov.au>; ROLFF,
Tracee-Anne <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qed.qld.gov.au>; NJUHOVIC, Zella <Zella.N!UHOVIC@qed.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services
<DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qgld.gov.au>, BUSBY, Stuart
<Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 : Madis enquiry: Cavendish
Road State High - audit 2017 ‘

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
-Has the department updated any protocols arouna priricipals and credit cards in light of this incident
-is the matter now closed

JOURNO DEALINE 5pm
MEDIA ASAP

Pease let us know ASAP if there are: ary concerns.

Josh McWaters

Media and Issues Management
Community Engagement and Farinerships
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86623 | E: joshua.mcwaters@det.qld.gov.au |media@det.qld.gov.au | Level 5 | Education House |30
Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Record Number: 18/153847
Title Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
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DAY, Laura

From: NORSGAARD, Kate

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:19 PM

To: DAY, Laura; BUSBY, Stuart

Cc: KLUCK, Desmond

Subject: RE: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 :
Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Attachments: Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017.docx

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
Principal Advisor, Office of the Assistant Director-General, Humai Resources

Human Resources Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 6581

M:

E: kate.norsgaard@qed.qld.gov.au

Level 16 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PC Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment befare priniing this email.

From: MCWATERS, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:26 PM

To: PICKERING, Leigh <iLaigh. PiICKERING@¢4ed.qld.gov.au>; NORSGAARD, Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qld.gov.au>;
JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUNMPERTZ@qed.qld.gov au>; ASHTON, Christine <Christine. ASHTON@gqed.qld.gov.au>;
KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au>; BLACK, Adam <Adam.BLACK@qed.qld.gov.au>; ROLFF,
Tracee-Anne <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qed.qld.gov.au>; NJUHOVIC, Zella <Zella.NJUHOVIC@qged.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services
<DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@gqed.qld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart
<Stuart.BUSBY@qed.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 : Media enquiry: Cavendish
Road State High - audit 2017

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
-Has the department updated any protocols around principals and credit cards in light of this incident
-is the matter now closed

JOURNO DEALINE S5pm
MEDIA ASAP

Pease let us know ASAP if there are any concerns.

Josh McWaters

Media and Issues Management
Community Engagement and Partnerships
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86623 | E: joshua.mcwaters@det.qld.gov.au |media@det.qld.gov.au | Level S | Edication House |30
Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensiand’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Record Number: 18/153847
Title Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
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Sarah Elks, The Australian

| Queensland
Media statement Government

Department of

22 March 2018 Education

Please see below the personal explanation by Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan in
state parliament today, about a Queensland Audit Office investigation last year into
Cavendish Road State High, of which she was the principal.

Has the audit finished? Was Ms McMillan cleared? What was the result of the audit
in relation to Cavendish Road State High School?

Is Education Queensland satisfied the matter is now closed, or are there further
investigations into Ms McMillan's expenses, or behaviour as principal of Cavendish
Road?

Thanks. My deadline is 5pm today for a story for tomariow's paper. Piease give me
a ring on SEUOIORKEEY for further information if necessary.

Stuart Layt, Australian Associated Press

Hi guys, I'm just chasing clarification about the: investigation into Cavendish Road
High School.

1) Was the school investigated for fraud ?

2) If yes, was Ms McMillan personaliy under investigation or was it the school more
generally?

3) In Qld Parliament on Thursday, the Member ior Mansfield gave explanation of a
Qld Audit Office review which: resulied in her having to pay back certain expense
claims. Was this then the subieci of an ethica! standards unit investigation, or was
there a separate ethical siandaids unit fraud investigation?

4) If there was a sepaiaie etnical standards unit investigation, was it into Ms
McMillian specifically, and what were the allegations being investigated?

The following may be atiributed o a spokesperson for the Department of Education:

Due to privacy and confidentiality reagons, it is not appropriate for the department to
comment furtiter on this matter.

Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000

PO Box 15033 City East

Queensland 4002 Australia

Telephone 07 3328 6639

Website www.ged.qgld.gov.au
Email media@qed.qld.gov.au
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DAY, Laura

From: NORSGAARD, Kate

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:55 PM

To: DOYLE, Sharon; PICKERING, Leigh; JUMPERTZ, Tom; ASHTON, Christine; KLUCK,
Desmond; BLACK, Adam; ROLFF, Tracee-Anne; NJUHOVIC, Zella

Cc: CCM, Media; DDG, Corporate Services; DAY, Laura; BUSBY, Stuart

Subject: RE: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Sharyn

I've provided a draft media response for Des to review and endorse. Please just send any updates via this office and
we can keep others informed as needed

Regards
Kate Norsgaard
Principal Advisor, Office of the Assistant Director-General, Human Resources

Human Resources Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 6581

m:

E: kate.norsgaard@ged.qld.gov.au

Level 16 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Queensiard

Government

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: DOYLE, Sharon

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:48 PM

To: PICKERING, Leigh <Leigh.PICKERING@qed.q'd.gov.au>; NORSGAARD, Kate <Kate.NORSGAARD@qed.qld.gov.au>;
JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qld gov.au>; ASHTON, Christine <Christine. ASHTON@qed.qld.gov.au>;
KLUCK, Desmond <Desmond.KLUCK@qed.q!d.gov.au>; BLACK, Adzaim <Adam.BLACK@ged.qld.gov.au>; ROLFF,
Tracee-Anne <Tracee-Anne.ROLFF@qged.qgid.gov.au>; NJUHQVIC, Zella <Zella.NJUHOVIC@ged.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; DDG, Corpcrate Services
<DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; DAY, Laura <Laura.DAY@qed.qld.gov.au>; BUSBY, Stuart
<Stuart.BUSBY@qged.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi teams,

See a further clarification from the journo below regarding an ethical standards probe into Ms McMillan.

Sharon Doyle

Media and Issues Management
Community Engagement and Partnerships
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharon.doyle@ged.gld.gov.au |media@qed.gld.gov.au |
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
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From: Sarah Elks [mailto:elkss@theaustralian.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:45 PM

To: DOYLE, Sharon

Cc: CCM, Media

Subject: Re: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi all,

And just to clarify, my previous questions about any further investigations also relate to whether there
is/was an ethical standards probe into Ms McMillan.

Thanks,
Sarah

On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 at 1:37 pm, DOYLE, Sharon <Sharon.DOYLE@ged.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

We’ll look into this one but I'd suggest you speak to the Queenslandg Audit Office regarding details of any
investigation they may have done.

. Cheers

Sharon Doyle

Media and Issues Managenient

Community Engagement and Partnerships

Queensland
Government

Department of Education

P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharon.doyle@nezd.gld.gov.au imedia@ged.qld.gov.au |

© Level 5 | Education House {30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

. Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

- Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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" From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustralian.com.au]
- ‘Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

© To: CCM, Media; CCM, Media
. Subject: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

¢
3
i
i
{

H

 Hi AlL

. Please see below the personal explanation by Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan in state parliament today,
- about a Queensland Audit Office investigation last year into Cavendish Road Stsie High, of which she was

the principal.

Has the audit finished? Was Ms McMillan cleared? What was the result of the audit in relation to
I Cavendish Road State High School?

- Is Education Queensland satisfied the matter is now closed, or are there further investigations into Ms
- McMillan's expenses, or behaviour as principal of Cavendisii Road?

- Thanks. My deadline is Spm today for a story for tomorrow's paper. Pleass give me a ring on [GRUSIOMES

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

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@news.com.au" <sarah.vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks,
Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>, Felicity Caldwell <felicity.caldwell@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Personal Explanation
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Mr Speaker, I rise on a matter of privilege suddenly arising.

Before winning my seat at the 2017 election, I was proud to
lead the Cavendish Road State High Schoc! community and

manage a multi-million dollar school budget.

The Queensland Audit Office conducied an audit of the
Cavendish Road High School in May 2017, along with a

number of other large Queensland schoois.

The audit examined some travel expenses arising from a
Harvard University scholarship and 2 Churchill Fellowship 1
 had been awarded, both funded from outside government. These
experiences provided an opportunity to further develop my

~skills as a leader in Queensiand schools.

The Audit Office queried some travel expenses and found that

i the expenses were within departmental guidelines.

4
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- The audit found some minor expenses where the policies of the

- Department were unclear. The expenditure considered in the

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

e food for an after-hours meeting o professionally induct

and welcome beginning and new teachers to the school.

I am advised the QAO conciuded 1is investigation.

I recently sought advice from Education Queensland about
whether any further investigation will follow, in light of the
- explanations I have already provided. I have never been

advised that an investigation is either current or pending.

5
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The moment that queries were raised by the Audit Office, I paid
all expenses personally in order to ensure that the matter was

“beyond doubt.

Even though I was found to be entitled to make these
expenditures, I have always put the confidence of the school

community in my leadership as a priority.

I'm advised that the QAO audits led to a review of Education
- Queensland policies to ensure staff were provided clear

guidance about purchases of this natare.

I am proud of my contribution to the education of Queensland
children throughout my career. It is a cause to which I have

dedicated my life.

6
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- These unfounded smears reflect more on those who make them
 then they do on me and my service to the education of

- Queensland children.
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

P 07 3719 7023 M EEYOIOES"

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

- PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

. This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain

privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any cepies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on

- it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represenis only the views of the sender and not the views of the
- Queensland Government.

- Please consider the cunvircnment before priniing this email.

. SARAH ELKS

Queensland political reporter
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- SARAH ELKS
: Queensland political reporter
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; This message and its attachizeints may contain legaliy privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
. may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its

' attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate
. to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its

i related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or
- private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to
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- whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review,
- alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

- If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me

. immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
- system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that

- mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your
computer system).
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Sarah Elks Queensland political reporter The Australian newspaper 07 3666 7473

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. it is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delcte this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachinents which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that coropany or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from ceinputer virus or other defect.
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DAY, Laura

- ]}

From: DOYLE, Sharon

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:48 PM

To: PICKERING, Leigh; NORSGAARD, Kate; JUMPERTZ, Tom; ASHTON, Christine; KLUCK,
Desmond; BLACK, Adam; ROLFF, Tracee-Anne; NJUHOVIC, Zella

Cc: CCM, Media; DDG, Carporate Services; DAY, Laura; BUSBY, Stuart

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

P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharon.doyle@qged.gld.gov.au | media@ged.g'a.gov.au |

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

Subject: Re: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2317

Hi all,

And just to clarify, my previous quesiicns about any furtber investigations also relate to whether there
is/was an ethical standards probe into Ms McMillan.

Thanks,
Sarah

On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 at 1.37 pm, DOY LE, Sharon <Sharon. DOYLE@qed.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

- We'll look into this one but I'd suggest you speak to the Queensland Audit Office regarding details of any
- investigation they may have done.

- Cheers
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Sharon Doyle

Media and Issues Management

Community Engagement and Partnerships

Queensland
Government

Department of Education

~ P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharon.doyle@ged.qld.gov.au | media@ged.qgld.gov.au |

Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Street | Brishane QLD 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

© Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustralian.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

To: CCM, Media; CCM, Media
Subject: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

| Hi Al

Please see below the personal expianation by Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan in state parliament today,
- about a Queensland Audit Office investigation last year into Cavendish Road State High, of which she was

. the principal.

Has the audit finished” Was Ms McMillan cleared? What was the resu}t of the audit in relation to

Cavendish Road State High School?

Is Education Queensland satisfied the matter is now closed, or are there further investigations into Ms

- McMillan's expenses, or behaviour as principal of Cavendish Road?

* Thanks. My deadline is Spm today for a story for tomorrow's paper. Piease give me a ring on [ERSUCRCEY

~ for further information if necessary.
2
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Thanks,

- Sarah

- Forwarded message ----------

- From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

- Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:30

- Subject: Corrine Statement

- To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@news.com.au" <sarah vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks,
- Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>, Felicity Caldwell <felicity.caldweil@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Personal Explanation

Mr Speaker, I rise on a matter of privilege suddenly arising.

Before winning my seat at the 2017 election, I was proud to
lead the Cavendisii Road State High School community and

manage a multi-million dollar school budget.

The Queensland Audit Office conducted an audit of the
~Cavendish Road High School in May 2017, along with a

number of other large Queensland schools.
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The audit examined some travel expenses arising from a
Harvard University scholarship and a Churchill Fellowship I
had been awarded, both funded from outside government. These
experiences provided an opportunity to further develop my

skills as a leader in Queensland schools.

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

- Cavendish Road State High School audit included:

e the purchase of flowers for an elderly neighbour of the
school who wanteq to take her elderly husband to the
hospital, only to find that a student had parked across her

driveway

e food for an after-hours meeting to professionally induct

and welcome beginning and new teachers to the school.

4
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‘Tam advised the QAO concluded its investigation.

1 recently sought advice from Education Queensland about
- whether any further investigation will follow, in light of the
explanations I have already provided. I have never been

~advised that an investigation is either current or pending.

The moment that queries were raised by the Audit Office, I paid
~all expenses personally in order o ensure that the matter was

- beyond doubit.

- Even though I was found to be entitled to make these
- expenditures, I have always put the confidence of the school

- community in my leadership as a priority.

5
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I’m advised that the QAO audits led to a review of Education

Queensland policies to ensure staff were provided clear

guidance about purchases of this nature.

I am proud of my contribution to the education of Queensland
- children throughout my career. It is a cause to which I have

dedicated my life.

These unfounded smears reflect more on those who make them
~then they do on me and my service to the education of

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

0737197023 M EEEIOHE

- 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

* PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
~ privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
- as possible and delete this email and any cepies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this erazil, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on
- it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. -

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only ihie views of the sender and not the views of the
- Queensland Government.

- Please consider the envircnment before printing this email.

. SARAH ELKS

Queensland political reporter
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This message and its attachiruents may contain legaliy privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate
to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to
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whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review,
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that

. mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your
computer system).
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Sarah Elks Queensland political reporter The Australian newspaper 07 3668 7473

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential informatio. Jt is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you shculd permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachinents which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent oz endorsed by that coinpany or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are frec froni computer virus or other defect.
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DAY, Laura

w

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

Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Department : 18/153847 :
Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Attachments: Cavendish Road State: High - audit 2017; Media enquiry Cavendish Road State High

- audit 2017.tr5; Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road SHS — Former Principal Matter.docx

Importance: High

Hi HR, LALB, Finance and ESU Teams

Please see the attached request re: investigation into former Cavendish Rd SHS grincigal Corinne McMiillian. Just
looking for any information particular around this ASAP.

- is/was there an ongoing investigation in this matter
-Has the department updated any protocols around principals and credit czaids in light of this incident
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

P: 07 332 86623 | E: joshua.mcwatzrsi@det.qld.gov.au |media@det.qld.gov.au | Level 5 | Education House |30
Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 40QC PC Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the envircinment before piinting this email.

Record Number: 18/153847
Title Media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
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DAY, Laura

“

From: Elks, Sarah <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

To: CCM, Media; CCM,;Media

Subject: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017
Attachments: image001.png

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

Thanks. My deadline is Spm today for a story for tomorrow's papei. Please give me a ring on |SalQIORSEY
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

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.voglen@news.cor.au" <sarah.vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks,
Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>, Felicity Caldweil <felicity.caldwell@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Personal Explanatioxn

Mr Speaker, I rise on a matter of privilege suddenly arising.
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Before winning my seat at the 2017 election, I was proud to lead
the Cavendish Road State High School community and manage

a multi-million dollar school budget.

- The Queensland Audit Office conducted an audit of the
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
awarded, both funded from outside government. These
experiences provided an opportunity to further develop my skills

as a leader in Queensland schocls.

The Audit Office queried some travci expenses and found that

the expenses were wiihin departmental guidelines.

The audit found some minor expenses where the policies of the

Department were unclear. The expenditure considered in the

Cavendish Road State High School audit in¢luded:

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
whether any further investigation will foitow, in light of the
explanations I have already jprovided. I have never been advised

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

2K Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Queensland o
Government  Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 073719 7023 M EEUCIOR

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

If not an intended recipient of this ervail, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the

Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before priniing this email.

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4008
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61 FHOIORES

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au w theaustralian.com.au
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged ot confidential intorination. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible tor delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments o anyvone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be talen not to have teen sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

For ¢ informed Australian
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ARNFIELD, Shirley

B

From: MCCABE, Kath

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:37 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick; NIXON, Leanne; REYNOLDS, Paul; JUMPERTZ, Tom
Subject: FW: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request
Hi all

Hansard record relating to this exchange in Parliament this morning is below:

Cavendish Road State High School

Mr BLELJIE: My question without nolice is to the Premier. Is the Premier aware of the Ethical
Standards Unit investigation into fraud at NSRS Road State High School while the member 57
Manshield was its principal?

Honourable members inlerjected.

Mr Dick interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Honourable members! Mimsterhrm Development!

Ms Grace interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Minister for Education! | call the Premier.

Ms PALASZCZUK: | am happy to look into that matler which the member nas raised.

Mr Dick interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Minister for State Development, you are wamed under ihe sianding orders.
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Cavendish Road State High School

Ms LEAHY: My guestion without nolice is to the Minister for Education. | table two right to
information decisions by the Depariment of Education refusing to release a 92-page report by the
Ethical Standards Unit about fraud at the Cavendish Road State High School while the member for
Tabled paper. Latter, dated 27 February 2018, from the Legal Officer, Office of the Director-General, Department of Educafion,
Mr John Hemsley. 1o the Office: of the Leader of the Opposition, Mr Peter Coulsan, reganding decision re Right ko information Act
Tabled paper: Lefter, dated 15 March 2018, from the Office of the Director-General, Depatment of Education, Mz Katherine
Zaidiza, to the Office of the Leader of the Opposition, Mr Peter Coulson, regarding a decision in respect of an application for
intemal review made under the Right to Information Act 2000.

Will the minister now release the Ethical Standards Unit report for public scrutiny?

Ms GRACE: | thank the honourable member for the question. What is not surpriging is the low
levels that those opposite will stoop to when it comes to questions in this House. This is a question from
a member who was actually chastised by the Speaker because of her actions when she got elected
into this House. This is from a member who leaked from a pariamentary commitiee and got chastised
by the Speaker. If the member did not know the answer then and did not know the nules, let me inform
the member of the rules.

MRTlappﬁcaﬁms,IdcndgetpersmaibthWed.ThereafemdependeMpeoﬂemlwkaq
this, and they are the ones who make the decisions. Until that is finalised, | am not going fo relzase any
papers that | de not know about that are part of an issue to be looked at. | find it very, vaty interesting
ﬂntmseemmmeofqmmmdmdymwmmrmt!’:efllemaracterofw'“emberm
Mansfield. Get over it. She won the election.

Honourabie members interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Order, members!

Ms GRACE: Get over it. She won—

Mr SPEAKER: Minister, | have not called you yet. Please resume vour sezi. | 1o not need any
guidance from those from my left either. Members, | had great difficultly hoanng #e minister in hor
response and the minister is known for providing very, very good broadcasi.

Ms GRACE: Thank you, Mr Speaker.

Mr SPEAKER: Members, | am #stening very carefully to the minster's response ana | do believe
there is some provocation. However, it does not warrant the sort of cross-chamber crossfire that we are
seeing today. Please aflow this answer to be heard.

Ms GRACE: Thank you, Mr Speaker, for your protection fiam fhase opposite. | wili tell you one
thing: | do not think the ex-principal of Cavendish Road who is now ™z member for Mansiield requires
any such protection. She is a fine individual. What | say o those opposite ie, "Gz ower it.” She won the
seat in Mansfield. They have their RTls in. There is a process that will be folwwed. I it.is going to be
revealed, it will be revealed. We do not make decisions in relation to this.

The Ethics Committee found that the member for Yamego made &1 unauthorised disclosure of
commitiee proceedings of the Parfiamentary Crime ang Conuplion Commiitec. That was a ruling of the
independent Ethics Commitiee here in pariament. it 15 Nz same way as the tthical Standards Unit in
the Department of Education is also independers a7« will make ifs finaings and we will get back, as the
Premier said in relation to the previous question by the member for Kawana.

There is no doubt that those opposil: are: fine at hrowing mixl. Triatis alt they know what to do.
They have now started on the member for Mansield and are as\ing us to divuige information as part
of a process. We are not going to piay fiier game. We 2re not going to play their grubbly little politics.
We will let the process be done in @ professinal mannet. When they get the information, they can do
with it what they want, but | am noi ooing 1o interfere cand have them accuse me of that.

Kind regards
Kath

From: HALL, Karen

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:49 PM

To: 'Elly.Begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au’ <Elly.Begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; 'Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au'
<Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; MCCABE, Kath
<Kath.MCCABE@qed.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@ged.qld.gov.au> ‘

Subject: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request

arliament-over-rti-

www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queensland-government/war-of-words-in-

request/news-story/e3fcdc8829b326388cc06f898d9326df
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War of words in Parliament over RTI request

Trenton Akers, The Courier-Mail
an hour ago

EDUCATION Minister Grace Grace is refusing to releﬁse almost 100 documents under a Right to Information
request from the Opposition regarding fraud allegatjons at a Brisbane school while a newly elected Government
MP was principal, according to the Opposition.

Opposition Education spokesman Jarrod Bleijie raised the issue of the allegations surrounding the Cavendish Road
State High School, which Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan was principal of before winning last year’s election.

The Opposition says it has been declined access to 92 documents relating to the alleged fraud identified by the RTI
office.

The RTI office says it would be “contrary to public interest” to release them.
Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said she was unaware of the allegations.

Ms Grace said she would not intervene with the RTI office as they act independentiy, instead attacking the
Opposition over trying to “besmudge” Ms McMillan’s character.

“What’s not surprising is the low levels which those opposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
said.

“In RTI applications | do not get personally involved. There are indepencdant pecpie that look at these.

“I find it very interesting to see this line of questioning to trv and besmudge the very fine member for Mansfield. She
won the election, get over it.”

The Opposition says they have exhausted the RTI pracess through the department, which they are appealing,
however the Government can elect to release the doguments at any tivne should they be willing.

The LNP attempted to move a motion without noiicz cailing for decuments relating to the audit to be released but
lost the vote with Labor using its majority to block tha move.

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (vidzo a1d audio) will expire 1G davs jrom the date of airing. Due to copyright restrictions, video and audio
clips are for internal use only.

Karen Hall

Director Transformation & !ntegration
Community Engagement znd Partnerships
Early Childhood and Comniurity Engagement

Department of Education

P: 07 332 86624

m:

E: Karen.Hall@det.qgld.gov.au

Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 |} City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It jy also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to
others, you must first abtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee d above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in
reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached 19 this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in eror. If you
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have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent
the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims all
liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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ARNFIELD, Shirlex :

From: MCCABE, Kath '

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:28 PM

To: NIXON, Leanne

Subject: FW: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request

FYI. 1 will get the transcript from Hansard once it’s up.

From: HALL, Karen

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:49 PM

To: 'Elly.Begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au' <Elly.Begley@miinisterial.qld.gov.au>; 'Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au'
<Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; MCCABE, Kath
<Kath.MCCABE@qed.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qed.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au> ‘

Subject: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTl request

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queensland-governmert/war-of-words-in-parliament-over-rti-
request/news-story/e3fcdc8829b326388cc06f898d9326df

War of words in Parliament over RTl request

Trenton Akers, The Courier-Mail
an hour ago

EDUCATION Minister Grace Grace is refusing to release almcst 100 documents under a Right to Information
request from the Opposition regarding fraud allegations at a Brisbane scheol while a newly elected Government
MP was principal, according to the Opposition.

Opposition Education spokesman Jarrod Bleijie raisei the issue of the ailegations surrounding the Cavendish Road
State High School, which Mansfield MP Corrine McMiitar: was principal of before winning last year’s election.

The Opposition says it has been declined access to 92 documeris reiating to the alleged fraud identified by the RTI
office.

The RTI office says it would be “contrary to gublic interest” to release them.
Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said she was unaware of the allegations.

Ms Grace said she would not intervene with the R\ office as they act independently, instead attacking the
Opposition over trying to “besimudge” Ms McMillan’s character.

“What’s not surprising is the iow jevels which: those opposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
said.

“In RTI applications | do not get personally involved. There are independent people that look at these.

“I find it very interesting to see this line of questioning to try and besmudge the very fine member for Mansfield. She
won the election, get over it.”

The Opposition says they have exhausted the RTI process through the department, which they are appealing,
however the Government can elect to release the dacuments at any time should they be willing.

The LNP attempted to move a motion without notice calling for documents relating to the audit to be released but
lost the vote with Labor using its majority to block the move.
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Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (video and audio) will expire 10 days from the date of airing. Due to copyright restrictions, video and audio
clips are for internal use only.

Karen Hall

Director Transformation & Integration

Community Engagement and Partnerships

Early Childhood and Community Engagement
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86624

M:

E: Karen.Hall@det.gld.gov.au

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

Governmer?t

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject ts copyright. ¥f you wish to forward this message to
others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not dissemirate, gopy, communicatz or otherwise use or take any action in
reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, losi or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you
have received this message in ermor please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributes, iiic opinigns expressed in ihis message do not necessarily represent
the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst all ¢:are has bzan taken, the Departmiani of Education and Training disclaims all
liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus 5r other coriamiivation.
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ARNFIELD, Shirlex

From: MCCABE, Kath

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:50 PM

To: HALL, Karen

Subject: RE: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request

Thank you | heard about this and was waiting for Hansard

From: HALL, Karen

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:49 PM

To: 'Elly.Begley@ministerial.gld.gov.au' <Elly. Begley@mmlsterlal gld.gov.au>; 'Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au'
<Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; M{ZCABE, Kath
<Kath.MCCABE@qed.qld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@ged.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RT! request

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/quegnsland-government/war-of-words-in-parliament-over-rti-
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
request from the Opposition regarding fraud allegations at a Brist:ane school while a newly elected Government
MP was principal, according to the Opposition.

Opposition Education spokesman Jarrod Bleijie raise/ the issue of the allegations surrounding the Cavendish Road
State High School, which Mansfield MP Corrine McMiltar was principal of before winning last year’s election.

The Opposition says it has been declined access t¢ 92 documents reiating to the alleged fraud identified by the RTI
office.

The RTI office says it would be “contrary tc public interest” to release them.
Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said she was unaware of the zilegations.

Ms Grace said she would not intervene with the RT! office as they act independently, instead attacking the
Opposition over trying to “besmudge” Ms McMillan’s character.

“What’s not surprising is the 10w ievels which those apposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
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
however the Government can elect to release the documents at any time should they be willing.

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

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. it may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to
others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseniziate, copy, communica'e or otherwise use or take any action in
reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality aftached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because yuu have; received this message in error. If you
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, tha opinians expressed in this ressegz do not necessarily represent
the official position or opinions of the State of Queenstand or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst all ¢:zre Fas hoen taken, the Departinant of Siucation and Training disclaims all
liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus ar other cortamiriation.
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ARNFIELD, Shirlex

From: MCCABE, Kath

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:16 PM
To: MCWATERS, Joshua

Subject: RE: Scripts for front office

Thank you Josh

From: MCWATERS, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:13 PM

To: PRINCIPAL, Cavendish Road State High School <Principal@cavroadshs.eq.edu.au>; mjohn19@eq.edu.au
Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qed.qld.gov.au>; MCCABE, Kath <Kath.MCCABE@qed.q!d.Zov.au>

Subject: Scripts for front office

Hi Meryl,
We understand that you received a call regarding the below issue from media.

I've attached a script that your front office staff can use in case there is more media calling the school and also on
the off chance any parents.

If you have any concerns please let me know.
Cheers.

Josh McWaters

Media and Issues Management

Community Engagement and Partnershigs
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86623 | E: joshua.mcwaters@yet.gld.gov.au | madia@det.qld.gov.au |
Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Street, | Brisbane O D 4002
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 45072

Queensland
Government

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queancizad’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

War of words in Parliament over RTI request
Trenton Akers, The Courier-Mail
an hour ago

EDUCATION Minister Grace Grace is refusing to release almost 100 documents under a Right to Information
request from the Opposition regarding fraud allegations at a Brisbane school while a newly elected Government
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

Ms Grace said she would not intervene with the RTI office as they act independently, instead attacking the
Opposition over trying to “besmudge” Ms McMillan’s character.

“What's not surprising is the low levels which those opposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
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

The Opposition says they have exhausted the RT! process through the department, which they are appealing,
however the Government can elect to release the documents at any time should they be willing.

The LNP attempted to move a motion without notice calling for documents relating to the zudit to be released but
lost the vote with Labor using its majority to block the move.
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ARNFIELD, Shirlex

From: REYNOLDS, Paul

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:38 PM

To: ' MCCABE, Kath; SEQLEY, Nick; NIXON, Leanne; JUMPERTZ, Tom
Subject: RE: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request
Thanks Kath.

Cheers

Paul

Paul Reynolds

Director Media

Community Engagement and Partnerships
Department of Education

P: 07 332 86639

M:

E: paul.reynolds@det.qid.gov.au

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

To: SEELEY, Nick; NIXON, Leanne; REYNOLDS, Pau; JUMPERTZ, Tom
Subject: FW: Courier Mail: War of words in Parlianiznt over RTI request

Hi all

Hansard record relating to this exchange in Pariiament this moining is below:

Cavendizh Road State High Sciool

, HrBLEiJIE; My question viithout »otics: is to the Fremier. Is the Premier aware of the Ethical
Standards Unit investigation into fraud ai Sg#iily Rosd Stie High School while the member for
Mansfield was its principal? '

Honourable members inletectd.

Mr Dick interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Honou:zbie members! Miniscer for Stabe Development!

Ms Grace interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Minister for Education! | call the Presmier.

Ms PALASZCZUK: | am happy to look into that matter which the member has raised.

Mr Dick interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Minister for State Development, you are wamed under the standing orders.
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Cavendish Road State High School '

Ms LEAHY: My question without notice is to the Minister for Education. | table two right to
information decisions by the Depariment of Education refusing to release a 32-page: report by the
Ethical Standards Unit about fraud 2t the Cavendish Road State High School while the member for
Tabled paper. Letter, dated 27 February 20118, from the Lagad Officer, Office of the Director-General, Departreent of Education,
Mr John Hemsley, to the Office of the Leader of the Oppasition, Mr Peter Coudsan, regarding decision re Right ¥o information Act
Tabled paper: Letter, datad 15 March 2018, from the Office of the Director-General, Department of Education, Ms Katherine
Zaidiza, o the Office of the Laader of the Opposition, Mr Peter Coulson, reganding a decision in respect of ian application for
intemnal review made under the Right to information Act 2006,

Will the minister now release the Ethical Standards Unit report for public scrutiny?

Ms GRACE: | thank the honourable member for the question. What is not surprising is the low
levels that those opposite will stoop to when it comes 1o questions in this House. This is a question from
a member who was actually chastised by the Speaker because of her actions when she got elected
into this House. This s from a member who leaked from a parfamentary commitiee and got chastised
by the Speaker. If the member did not know the answer then and did not know the rules, let me inform
the member of the rules.

In RT applications, | do not get personaily involved. Therearemdepemepeoﬂemkuaﬂ
this, and they are the ones who make the decisions. Until that is finalised, | am not going to Wm*se_,j
papersﬂaatldomthmabmﬁﬂm!mpatofmzssuelobebokeda! 1 find it very, vory inferosting
‘Mmmmmmmmammwmmmmmm«wWamm
Mansfield. Get over if. She won the election.

Honourable members interjected.

Mr SPEAKER: Order, members!

Ms GRACE: Get over it. She won—

Mr SPEAKER: Minister, | have not called you yet. Please resume vour seat | 1Jo not need any
guidance from those from my left either. Members, | had great difficultly hearing #e minister in het
response and the minister is known for providing very, very good broadcasi.

Ms GRACE: Thank you, Mr Speaker.

Mr SPEAKER: Members, | am listening very carefully o the mizisters response ana | do believe
there is some provocation. However, it does not warrant the sort of cross-chamber crossfire hai 'we are
seeing tbday. Please allow this answer {o be heard.

Ms GRACE: Thank you, Mr Speaker, for your protection fiom hose opposite. | Wil tell you one
thing: 1 do not think the ex-principal of Cavendish Road who is now the member for mMansiield requires
any such protection. She is a fine individual. What | say 1C those opposite is, "Gt over it She won the
seat in Mansfield. They have their RTls in. There is a process that will be folfmved. If it is going to be
revealed, it will be revealed. We do not make decisions in relation to this.

The Ethics Committee found that the member for Wamego made &1 unauthorised disclosure of
commitiee proceedings of the Parliamentary Crime ang Coruption Commiites. That was a ruling of the
independent Ethics Committee here in pariiamer; It is thz same way as the Ethical Standards Unit in
the Department of Education is also ndependen 2:vd will make s finaings and we will gét back, as the
Premier said in relation to the previous question by the member for Kawana.

There is no doubt that those opposik: are: ine at throwing s, Thiat is all they know what to do.
They have now started on the member fior Mansfeld and are asking us to divulge inforfation as part
of a process. We are not going to play thes game. We 7re not going to play their grubby littie politics.
We will let the process be done in 3 protessional manner. \When they get the information, they can do
with it what they want, but | am not ouing ic interfere zad have ihem accuse me of that. |

Kind regards
Kath

From: HALL, Karen

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:49 PM

To: 'Elly.Begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au' <Elly.Begley@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; 'Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au'
<Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.gld.gov.au>; MCCABE, Kath
<Kath.MCCABE@qed.gld.gov.au>; JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPERTZ@ged.qgld:gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@ged.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queensland-government/war-of-words-in-parliament-over-rti-
request/news-story/e3fcdc8829b326388cc06f898d9326df
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War of words in Parliament over RTl request

Trenton Akers, The Courier-Mail
an hour ago

EDUCATION Minister Grace Grace is refusing to reléase almost 100 documents under a Right to Information
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

“What’s not surprising is the low levels which those apposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
said.

“In RTI applications | do not get personally involved. There are indepena2nt pecpie that iook at these.

“I find it very interesting to see this line of questioning to try and besmudge the very fine member for Mansfield. She
won the election, get over it.”

The Opposition says they have exhausted the RTI pracess through the department, which they are appealing,
however the Government can elect to release the doeuments at any time should they be willing.

The LNP attempted to move a motion without nctice caiiing for documents relating to the audit to be released but
lost the vote with Labor using its majority to block thiz move.

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (vidr:c and audio) will expire i days from the date of airing. Due to copyright restrictions, video and audio
clips are for internal use only.

Karen Hall

Director Transformation & Integcation
Community Engagement and Partnerships
Early Childhood and Community Engagement

Department of Education

P: 07 332 86624

M:

E: Karen.Hall@det.qld.gov.au

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

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. k may dlso be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. if you wish to forward this message to
others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in
reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached ta this. message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you
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have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly atfributed, the opinians expressed in this message do not necessarily represent
the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims alt
liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
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ARNFIELD, Shirlex _ -

From: MCWATERS, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:13 PM

To: PRINCIPAL, Cavendish Road State High School; mjohn19@eq.edu.au

Cc: CCM, Media; MCCABE, Kath

Subject: Scripts for front office

Attachments: Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State High School — Former Principal matter.docx; Mar

22 18 - Cavendish Road SHS — Former Principal Matter.docx

" Hi Meryl,
We understand that you received a call regarding the below issue from media.

I've attached a script that your front office staff can use in case there is more medis calling the school and also on
the off chance any parents.

If you have any concerns please let me know.

Cheers.

Josh McWaters

Media and Issues Management
Community Engagement and Partnerships
Department of Education

d P: 07 33286623 | E: joshua.mcwaters@det.qld.gov.au | madia@det.g!d.gov.au |
Queenslan Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Street | Brisbane GLD 4000
Government

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's fuitre,
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

War of words in Parliament cver RTI reques!:
Trenton Akers, The Courier-Mail
an hour ago

EDUCATION Minister Grace Grace is refusing to release almost 100 documents under a Right to Information
request from the Opposition regarding fraud aliegations at a Brisbane school while a newly elected Government
MP was principal, according to the Qppositicn.

Opposition Education spckesman Jarrod Bleijic raised the issue of the allegations surrounding the Cavendish Road
State High School, which Mansfield MP Corrine iMcMillan was principal of before winning last year’s election.

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
Opposition over trying to “besmudge” Ms McMillan’s: character.
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“What’s not surprising is the low levels which those opposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
said.

“In RTt applications | do not get personally involved. There are independent people that look at these.

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
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AULAX AT FIDELIS ]
Queensland
Government

Department of
Education
22 March 2017
Cavendish Road State High School — Former Principal matter

Script for front office staff - for all Medlia enquiries

Thanks for your enquiry.

I am not in a position to be able to help you at this point in time, but the Department’s
Media Team is only too happy to respond to you.

Their contact details are:

Phone 3328 6639 or email media .qld.gov.au

Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000
PO Box 15033 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone 07 3328 6639

Website www.ged.ald.gov.au
Email media@qed.qid.gov.au
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Queenstand
Government

Department of
Education
22 March 2017
Cavendish Road SHS - Former Principal Matter

Script for front office staff — for all Papent enquiries

| understand your concerns.
| am unable to provide you any further information.

We ask that you not speculate or contribute to rumours, either in the corhmunity or on
social media.

Thanks for your understanding around this.

Education House

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000
PO Box 15033 City East
Queensiand 4002 Australia
Telephone 07 3328 6639

Website www.qed.qgld.gov.au
Email media@qed.qld.gov.au
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SEELEY, Nick

From: MORAITIS, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:19 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RT! application 180254
Importance: High

Dear Nick

Details as requested:-

The application was received on 22 January 2018.

The original scope was as follows: Documents relating to investigations ot fraud or irregularity in
the expenses of Cavendish Road State High School (January 2214 ic November 2017),

After telephone discussions with the applicant the scope became: Any completed investigation
reports held by the Ethical Standards Unit created between ‘{ January 2074 and 30 November
2017 relating to any investigations of fraud or serious financiai irregularitv in the expenses of
Cavendish Road State High School.

The original decision to refuse access to the 92 documenis was riade 27 February 2018.

The Internal review request was received from the aprlicant cn 27 February 2018

The Internal Review decision was made on 16 March 2018 affirming original decision.

If the applicant is not satisfied with the decision then the applicarit may lodge an application for external
review to the Office of the Information Cornmissioner (OIC). Aonplications for external review must be

made in writing and be lodged with the OIC within 20 business days of the date of the internal review
decision.

Kind regards

Deb Moraitis

Manager, Information Release

Legal and Administrative Law Branzh
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 5870
E: Deborah.Moraitis@ged.qld.gov.au

Level 19 | Education House | 3C Mary Street | Brisbans QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4202

Inspiring minds. Creating opporiunities. Shaping Queensiand’s future. Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Government
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SEELEY, Nick

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:22 PM

To: ‘Sharon Durham’; ‘Adrian Taylor'

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTIl application 180254
Importance: High

Sharon/Adrian, please note timeline below:

o The application was received on 22 January 2018.

¢ The original scope was as follows: Documents relating to investigations of fraud or irregularity in
the expenses of Cavendish Road State High School (January 2014 i» November 2017),

¢ After telephone discussions with the applicant the scope became: Any completed investigation
reports held by the Ethical Standards Unit created between 1 Jairuary 2014 and 30 November
2017 relating to any investigations of fraud or serious financial irregularity in the expenses of
Cavendish Road State High School.

¢ The original decision to refuse access to the 92 documents was rnade 27 February 2018.

¢ The Internal review request was received from the applicant on 27 February 2018

¢ The Internal Review decision was made on 15 March 2018 affirming arigina! decision.

e If the applicant is not satisfied with the decision then the applicant may lodge an application for external
review to the Office of the Information Commissioner (OIC). Applications for external review must be

made in writing and be lodged with the OIC within 20 business davs of the date of the internal review
decision.

Please let me know if you require any further informatio:n.

Regards
Nick

1

RTI Application 181296 - Document 81 of 136




SEELEY, Nick

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:42 PM

To: adrian.taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: Fwd: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254

Hi Adrian, please note the advice below. We haven’t received any advice from the OIC advising of an External
Review.

Regards
Nick

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "MORAITIS, Deborah" <Deborah.MORAITIS@ged.gld.gov.au>
Date: 22 March 2018 at 2:39:11 pm AEST

To: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qed.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254

Dear Nick

| confirm we have not yet received a notification froin the QiC concerning an External Review
(ER) in relation to this application. In my experience the OIC usually notify the Department
relatively quickly upon receipt of an ER application (ie within a few adays).

Kind regards

Deb Moraitis

Manager, Information Release

Legal and Administrative Law Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 5870

E: Deborah.Moraitis@qed.qgld.gov.au

Level 19 | Education House | 30 viary Sireet | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4902

Inspiring minds. Creating episoriunities. Shaping Queensland’s future. Queensland
Please consider the environrnen! bafore printing this emaii. ¢ Gowvernment

From: MORAITIS, Ceborah

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:19 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY @ged.ald.gov.au>
Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254
Importance: High

Dear Nick
Details as requested:-

o The application was received on 22 January 2018.
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¢ The original scope was as follows: Documents relating to investigations of fraud or
irregularity in the expenses of Cavendish Road State High School (January 2014 to
November 2017),

e After telephone discussions with the applicant the scope became: Any completed
investigation reports held by the Ethical Standards Unit created between 1
January 2014 and 30 November 2017 relating to any investigations of fraud or
serious financial irregularity in the expenses of Cavendish Road State High
School.

e The original decision to refuse access to the 92 documents was made 27 February 2018.

* The Internal review request was received from the applicant on 27 February 2018

e The Internal Review decision was made on 15 March 2018 affirming original decision.

. If the applicant is not satisfied with the decision then the applicant may iocge an
application for external review to the Office of the Information Commissicner (OIC).

Applications for external review must be made in writing and be 'odged with the OIC
within 20 business days of the date of the internal review decision.

Kind regards

Deb Moraitis

Manager, Information Release

Legal and Administrative Law Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 5870

E: Deborah.Moraitis@ged.ald.gov.au

Level 19 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 400
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

\ ot
Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Quasns!and’s future. Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email. i Government
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SEELEY, Nick

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iP

SEELEY, Nick

Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:27 PM

WALTON, Patrea

Fwd: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254

hone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qged.qld.gov.au>
Date: 22 March 2018 at 2:22:22 pm AEST
To: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Adrian Taylor

<Adrian

.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254

Sharon/Adrian, please note timeline below;

The application was received on 22 January 201%.

The original scope was as follows: Documents reiatiig to investigations of fraud or
irregularity in the expenses of Cavendish Road State Higiz School (January 2014 to
November 2017),

After telephone discussions with the appiicant the scope became:. Any completed
investigation reports held by tha Ethical Standards Unit created between 1
January 2014 and 30 November 2517 relating to any investigations of fraud or
serious financial irregularity in the exvenses of Cavendish Road State High
School.

The original decision to refuse access to the 92 docurnents was made 27 February 2018.
The Internal review request was received from the applicant on 27 February 2018

The Internal Review decisicn was made on 15 March 2018 affirming original decision.

If the applicant is not saiisfied with the decision then the applicant may lodge an
application for exiernal review to the Ofiice of the Information Commissioner (OIC).

Applications for external review must be made in writing and be lodged with the OIC
within 20 business days of ine date of the internal review decision.

Please let me know if you require any further information.
y

Regards

Nick

1
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SEELEY, Nick

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:23 PM

To: MORAITIS, Deborah

Subject: RE: Leader of the Opposition RT! application 180254

Thanks very much Deb for the quick response.

Regards
Nick

Nick Seeley
Executive Director
Office of the Director-General

Department of Education
Ph: (07) 3034 4750
Y,le]o)l .47(3)(b) - Cont

ge . e cracelearning

Embrace the (. id Coast
2018 Commo vwvealth Gam

atyour scho: i

Duespsiangd

From: MORAITIS, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:19 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qged.qld.gov.au:»

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RT! application 180254
Importance: High

Dear Nick
Details as requested:-

o The application was cz2ived on 22 sanuaty 2018.

e The original scepe was 2as follows: Documents relating to investigations of fraud or irregularity in
the expenses of Cavendish Road State High School (January 2014 to November 2017);

o After telephone disciussions with the applicant the scope became: Any completed investigation
reports held by the Ethical Standards Unit created between 1 January 2014 and 30 November
2017 relating to any investigations of fraud or serious financial irregularity in the expenses of
Cavendish Road State High School.

+ The original decision to refuse access to the 92 documents was made 27 February 2018.
¢ The Internal review request was received from the applicant on 27 February 2018
s The Internal Review decision was made on 15 March 2018 affirming original decision.

s If the applicant is not satisfied with the decision then the applicant may lodge an application for external
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

P: 07 3513 56870

E: Deborah.Moraitis@ged.gld.gov.au

Level 19 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 _ :

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Queensland
Government

RTI Application 181296 - Document 86 of 136




SEELEY, Nick

W

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:54 PM

To: WALTON, Patrea

Subject: Fwd: FYI: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DOYLE, Sharon" <Sharon.DOYLE@qed.qld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 1:52:26 pm AEST

To: "PICKERING, Leigh" <Leigh.PICKERING@ged.qld.gov.ar>, "NORSGAARD, Kate"
<Kate. NORSGAARD@qed.qld.gov.au>

Cc: "JUMPERTZ, Tom" <Tom.JUMPERTZ@qged.qld.gov.au>, "ASHTON, Christine"
<Christine ASHTON@ged.gld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick"

<Nick.SEELEY @qed.qld.gov.au>, "KLUCK, Desmond"

<Desmond. KLUCK@qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FYI: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2(17

FY| team: Further correspondence from journo.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustralian.com.au!
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:49 PM

To: DOYLE, Sharon
Subject: Re: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Sharon,

I've put questions to the QAO as weli, just coming to the department because Ms McMillan
mentioned she had gone to the department to get clariiy about whether or not there was an
ongoing investigation into the maiter from youwr end.

Thanks,

Sarah

On 22 March 2018 at 13:37, DGYLE, Sharon <Sharon. DOYLE@ged.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

We'll look into this one but I'd suggest you speak to the Queensland Audit Office regarding details of
any investigation they may have done.

Cheers

1
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Sharon Doyle

Media and Issues Management

Community Engagement and Partnerships

Queensland
Government

Department of Education

P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharon.doyle@ged.qld.gov.au |media@ged.qld.gov.au |

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

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustr om.au
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

To: CCM, Media; CCM, Media

Subject: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi All,

Please see below the perscpai ¢xplanatiou by Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan in state
parliament today, about a Queensland Audit Office investigation last year into Cavendish
Road State High, of which she was the piincipal.

Has the audit finish=d? Was Ms McMillan cleared? What was the result of the audit in
relation to Cavendish Road State High School?

Is Education Queensland satisfied the matter is now closed, or are there further investigations
into Ms McMillan's expenses, or behaviour as principal of Cavendish Road?

Thanks. My deadline is Spm today for a story for tomorrow's paper. Please give me a ring
on for further information if necessary.
2
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Thanks,

Sarah

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:30

Subject: Corrine Statement

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@news.com.au”
<sarah.vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks, Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>, Felicity
Caldwell <felicity.caldwell@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Personal Explanation

Mr Speaker, I rise on a matter of privilege suddenly

arising.

Before winning my seat at the 2017 election, I was
proud to lead the Cavendish Road State High School
community and manage a multi-million dollar school

budget.

3

RTI Application 181296 - Document 89 of 136




The Queensland Audit Office conducted an audit of the
Cavendish Road High School in May 2017, along with

a number of other large Queensland schools.

The audit examined some travel expenses arising from
a Harvard University scholarship and a Churchill
Fellowship I had been awarded, both funded from
outside government. These experiences provided an
opportunity to further develop my skills as a leader in

Queensland schools.

The Audit Office queried some travel expenses and
found that the expenses were within departmental

guidelines.

The audit found some minor expenses where the
policies of the Department were unclear. The
expenditure considered in the Cavendish Road State

High School audit included:

e the purchase of flowers for an elderly neighbour

of the school who wanted to take her elderly

4
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husband to the hospital, only to find that a student

had parked across her driveway

e food for an after-hours meeting to professionally
induct and welcome beginning and new teachers to

the school.

I am advised the QAO concluded its investigation.

I recently sought advice from Education Queensland
about whether any further investigation will follow, in
light of the explanations I have aiready provided. I
have never been advised that an investigation is either

current or pending.

5
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The moment that queries were raised by the Audit
Office, I paid all expenses personally in order to ensure

that the matter was beyond doubt.

Even though I was found to be entitled to make these
expenditures, I have always put the confidence of the

school community in my leadership as a priority.

I’m advised that the QAO audits led to a review of
Education Queensland policies to ensuie staff were

provided clear guidance about purchases of this nature. -

I am proud of n1y contribution to the education of
Queensland children throughout my career. It is a cause

to which I have dedicated my life.

These unfounded smears reflect more on those who
make them then they do on me and my service to the

education of Queensland children.
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Queensland
Government  Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 073719 7023 M ERUOIOEEY

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidentiai information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as pessible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emaii, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any forin of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
email is also prohibitcd.

Unless stated ctherwise, this email repiesents only the views of the sender and not the views
of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

SARAH ELKS
7
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Queensland political reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Subscribe to The Australian Follow us online

THE AUSTRALIAN®

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

T+617 3666 7473 M

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Subscribe to The Australian Foiiow us online M

THE AUSTRAJIAN*

For the informed Australion

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
R YSES

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged,
confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it
if you are the person(s) to whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised
way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this
email without appropriate authority.

[f the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or
email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of
it from your computer system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is
not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by
computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).
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SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbeil Street Bowen Hills QLD 4008
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61 EZUOOEIes
E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.cony.au

Subscribe to The Australian Follow us oitine m

THEAUSTRALIAN*

For the informed Australion

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News: Corg Australia initiative.

Aeans ﬂ»«.fa Soystraba

This message and its attachiments may concan iegally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressec. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this miessage and its attachinents which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taker not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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SEELEY, Nick

s S S

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:49 PM

To: HUNT, Jeff

Subject: Fwd: URGENT media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DOYLE, Sharon" <Sharon. DOYLE@qged.gld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 1:42:26 pm AEST

To: "PICKERING, Leigh" <Leigh.PICKERING@ged.qld.gov.auv>, "NORSGAARD, Kate"
<Kate NORSGAARD@ged.gld.gov.au>

Cec: "JUMPERTZ, Tom" <Tom.JUMPERTZ@gqed.gld.gov.auw>, "ASHTON, Christine"
<Christine. ASHTON@ged.qld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick"

<Nick.SEELEY @ged.gld.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT media enquiry: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi team,

The Australian is seeking answers to these questions by 5pm today. I've suggested the journo
contact the Queensland Audit Office for the first coup!e of questions. !s there anything the
department wants to say in reply to these questions? Will send through a TRIM entry soon.

Please see below the personal explanation by Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan in state
parliament today, about a Queensland Audit Office investigaiion last year into Cavendish
Road State High, of which she was the principal.

Has the audit finished? Was Ms McMillan cleared? What was the result of the audit in
relation to Cavendish Road State High Schooi?

Is Education Queensland satisfied the matter is now closed, or are there further investigations
into Ms McMillan's expenses, or behaviour as principal of Cavendish Road?

Thanks. My deadline is Spm today for a story for tomorrow's paper. Please give me a ring
on ERHUSIQR, tot further information if necessary.

From: Adrian Taylor [mailto:Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.ald.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:33 PM

To: DOYLE, Sharon; Elly Begley; Ashanthi Jayasekera; Sharon Durham

Cc: CCM, Media; HUNT, Jeff; SEELEY, Nick; PICKERING, Leigh; NORSGAARD, Kate; SCHIMMING,
Sharon’

Subject: RE: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Sharon - the Minister’s office can’t answer this inquiry. It is to the Department and as the

Minister has told Parliament today she will not interfere with the independent process. It would be
inappropriate for the Minister to make any further comment. ’

1
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Adrian Taylor

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk mMpP
Premier of Queensiand and Minister for Trade
M

Queensland  ; yyijiam street 4000

Government o, 5oy 46 Brisbane QLD 4001

From: DOYLE, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.DOYLE@¢ed.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:19 PM

To: Adrian Taylor <Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Elly Begley
<Elly.Begley@ministerial.gqld.gov.au>; Ashanthi Jayasekera
<Ashanthi.Jayasekera@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Sharon Durham
<Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: CCM, Media <Media.CCM@qged.qld.gov.au>; HUNT, Jeff <Jeff. HUNT@qed.qid.gov.au>; SEELEY,
Nick <Nick.SEELEY@ged.gld.gov.au>; PICKERING, Leigh <Leigh.PICKERING @aed.qid.gov.au>;
NORSGAARD, Kate <Kate. NORSGAARD@qed.gld.gov.au>; SCHIMMING, Sharon
<Sharon.SCHIMMING @ged.qid.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Adrian,
Please see the below inquiry from The Australian. Would the M tike to take this cne?

Sharon Doyle

Media and Issues Management
Community Engagement and Partnerships
Department of Education

P: 07 33286607 | E: sharon.doyle@ged.ald. gov au !medla@ged Gid.gov.au
Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Streat | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Queenstand
Government

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Qusensiznd’s futuie.
Please consider the environment before printing this emaili.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss®® ;_ ustralian.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

To: CCM, Media; CCM, Media

Subject: Cavendish Road Statc High - audit 2017

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

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@news.com.au"
<sarah.vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks, Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.com.au>, Felicity
Caldwell <felicity.caldwell@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Personal Explanation

Mr Speaker, I rise on a matter of privilege sudenly

arising.

Before winning my seat at the 2017 election, I was
proud to lead the Cavendish Road State High School
community 2nd manage a multi-million dollar school

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

The Audit Office queried some trav

)

1 expenses and
found that the expenses were within departmerntal

guidelines.

The audit found some minor expenses where the
policies of the Departrmeni were unclear. The
expenditure considered in the Cavendish Road State

High School audit i:cluded:

e the purchase of flowers for an elderly neighbour
of the school who wanted to take her elderly
husband to the hospital, only to find that a student

had parked across her driveway

4
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® food for an after-hours meeting to professionally
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
light of the explanations I have already provided. I
have never been advised that an investigation is either

current or pending.

The moment that queries were raised by the Audit
Office, I paid all expenses personally in order to ensure

that the matter was beyond doubit.
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

Education Queensland policies to ensure siaff were

provided clear guidance about purchases of this nature.

I am proud of my contribution tc the education of
Queensland children throughoui my career. It is a cause

to which I have dedicated my life.

These unfounded smears reflect more on those who
make them then they do on me and my service to the

educaticn of Queensland children.

6
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Queensland
Government  Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 073719 7023 M EZUOIORS.

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachmeuts, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential informaticn. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as pessible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emait, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any form of disclosuie, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views
of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter
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Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills :QLD 4006
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

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbeil Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61 [FY&) (B0l
E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.com.au

Subscribe to The Australian Follow us online m

THE AUSTRALIAN*

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
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This message and its attachments may contaix: legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you aie not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may rot copy or deliver this niessage or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this inessage and its aitachiients and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its aitachraents which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or anachments aye free from computer virus or other defect.

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

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or
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
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
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

- - -]

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:30 PM

To: v WALTON, Patrea :
Subject: Fwd: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DOYLE, Sharon" <Sharon.DOYLE@ged.qld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 1:19:11 pm AEST

To: Adrian Taylor <Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Elly Begley
<elly.begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Ashanthi Jayasekera
<Ashanthi.Jayasekera@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, "Sharon.Durham@ministerial.ald.gov.au"
<Sharon.Durham(@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: "CCM, Media" <Media.CCM@ged.gld.gov.au>, "HUNT, Jeff"

<Jeff HUNT@ged.qald.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEEL.EY@ged.gid.gov.au>,
"PICKERING, Leigh" <Leigh.PICKERING@ged.qgld gov.as>, "NORSGAARD, Kate"
<Kate. NORSGAARD@ged.qld.gov.au>, "SCHIMMING, Sharon”

<Sharon. SCHIMMING@ged.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Adrian,
Please see the below inquiry from The Australian. Would the MC like to take this one?

Sharon Doyle

Media and Issues Management
Community Engagement and Parinerships
Department of Educaticin

P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharor.doy e@ged.gld.gov.at: |media@qged.qld.gov.au |
Level 5 | Education Hcusz2 |30 Mary Straet | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City Fast QLD 4002

Government

Inspiring minds. Creating cppartunities. Shaping Quesnsland’s future.
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
on EEUQIOREEL for further information if necessary.

Thanks,

Sarah

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn. Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:30

Subject: Corrine Statement

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@news.com.au"
<sarah.vogler@news.com.au>, "Elks, Sarah" <elkss@theaustralian.cor.au>, Felicity
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
opportunity to further develop my skilis as a ieader m

Queensland schools.

The Audit Office queried scme trave! expenses and
found that the expenses were within departmental

guidelines.

The audit found some minor expenses where the
policies of the Departimient were unclear. The

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
light of the explanaticus I have aiready provided. I
have never beer: advised that an investigation is either

current or pendmg.

4
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é

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
Education Queensland policies to ensure staff were

provided clear guidance about purchases of this nature.

I am proud of my contribution to the education of
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

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczﬁk MP

Quns!and
Government  Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 073719 7023 M EEUCOIORSY

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for ihe named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential informaticn. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipieat of this emai!, vou must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any forin of disclosurz, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this errail repiezents only the views of the sender and not the views
of the Queensiand Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

SARAH ELKS
Queensland political reporter
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This message and its attachments may contain legaily privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you aiz not the addressee iadicaied in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may rot copy or deliver tiis message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this meszage and its attachmients and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mai! or artachments ate free from computer virus or other defect.
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SEELEY, Nick

L _________________________________________________________________________________ ]

From: MORAITIS, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:39 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254
Importance: High

Dear Nick

I confirm we have not yet received a notification from the OIC concerning an External Review (ER) in relation to
this application. In my experience the OIC usually notify the Department relatively guickly upon receipt of an ER
application (ie within a few days).

Kind regards

Deb Moraitis

Manager, Information Release

Legal and Administrative Law Branch
Department of Education

P: 07 3513 5870
E: Deborah.Moraitis@qed.qgid.gov.au

Level 19 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future. ; Queensland
Please consider the environment before printing this email. ¢ Government

From: MORAITIS, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:19 PM

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au:>
Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 182254
Importance: High

Dear Nick

Details as requested:-

The application was received on 22 Januaty 2018.

The original scope was as follows. Documents relating to investigations of fraud or irregularity in
the expenses of Cavendish Road State High School (January 2014 to November 2017);

After telephone discussions with the auplicant the scope became: Any completed investigation
reports held by the Ethical Standards Unit created between 1 January 2014 and 30 November
2017 relating to any investigations of fraud or serious financial irregularity in the expenses of
Cavendish Road State High School.

The original decision to refuse access to the 92 documents was made 27 February 2018.
The Internal review request was received from the applicant on 27 February 2018
The Internal Review decision was made on 15 March 2018 affirming original decision.

If the applicant is not satisfied with the decision then the applicant may lodge an application for external
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

E: Deborah.Moraitis@qed.qld.gov.au

Level 19 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Queensland
Government
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SEELEY, Nick

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

SEELEY, Nick

Thursday, 22 March 2018 3:49 PM

WALTON, Patrea

Fwd: 18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State
High - audit 2017.DOCX

18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 22 18 - Cavendish Road State High
- audit 2017.DOCX; ATT00001.htm

Media

From: "HUNT, Jeff" <Jeff HUNT@qed.gld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 3:44:21 pm AEST

To: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@ged.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 18 154464 MEDIA STATEMENT RESPONSE Mar 2.2 18 - Cavendish Road State High - audit

2017.DOCX

1
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SEELEY, Nick

From: SEELEY, Nick

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 2:27 PM

To: WALTON, Patrea

Subject: Fwd: Leader of the Qpposition RT!I application 180254
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Media

Sent from my iP

hone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>
Date: 22 March 2018 at 2:22:22 pm AEST
To: Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Adrian Taylor

<Adrian

.Taylor@ministerial.qid.gov.au>

Subject: Leader of the Opposition RTI application 180254

Sharon/.

Adrian, please note timeline below:

The application was received on 22 January 2018.

The original scope was as follows:. Qocuments relating to investigations of fraud or
irregularity in the expenses of (Cavendish Road Siate !High School (January 2014 to
November 2017);

After telephone discussions with the applicant the scope became: Any completed
investigation reports held by the Ethical Standards Unit created between 1
January 2014 and 30 Nove:nber 2017 relating to any investigations of fraud or
serious financial irreguiarity in the expenses of Cavendish Road State High
School.

The original decision to refuse access to the 92 documents was made 27 February 2018.
The Internal review request was raceived from the applicant on 27 February 2018

The Internal Review decision was made on 15 March 2018 affirming original decision.

If the applicant is not satisfiea with the decision then the applicant may lodge an
application for external review to the Office of the Information Commissioner (OIC).

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

To: "PICKERING, Leigh" <Leigh.PICKERING@ged gld.gov.au>, "NORSGAARD, Kate"
<Kate. NORSGAARD@ged.qld.gov.au>

Cec: "JUMPERTZ, Tom" <Tom.JUMPERTZ@ged.ald.eov.au>, "ASHTON, Christine"
<Christine. ASHTON@ged.gld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick"

<Nick.SEELEY @ged.gld.gov.au>, "KLUCK, Desmond”
<Desmond KL.UCK @qed.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FYI: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

FYl team: Further correspondence from journo.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustrafign.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:49 PM

To: DOYLE, Sharon

Subject: Re: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Sharon,

I've put questions to thie QAQC as weli, just coming to the department because Ms McMillan
mentioned she had gene to the department to get clarity about whether or not there was an
ongoing investigation into the matter from your end.

Thanks,

Sarah

On 22 March 2018 at 13:37, DOYLE, Sharon <Sharon.DOYLE@ged.ald.gov.au> wrote:

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

P: 07 332 86607 | E: sharon.doyle@ged.qgld.gov.au | media@qged.qld.gov.au |

Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Streef | Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@thezustratizn.com.at;’
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PMm

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

From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qid.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:30

Subject: Corrine Statement

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@uews.com.an”
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

The Audit Office gueried some travel expenses and
found that the expenses were within departmental

guidelines.

The audit iound some minor expenses where the
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
induct and welcome beginning and nnew teachers to

the school.

I am advised the QAO conchuded its investigation.

I recently sought advice from Education Queensland
about whether any further investigation will follow, in
light of the explanations T have already provided. I
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

I am proud of ry contribution to the education of
Queensland chiidren throughout my career. It is a cause

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

P 073719 7023 M ERUOIORIS

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachiuents, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidentiai information. I received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as pessible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipiett of this emai!, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any forin of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this ercail represents only the views of the sender and not the views
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

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 40063
GPO Box 2145, Brisbane 4001

T +61 7 3666 7473 M +61

E elkss@theaustralian.com.au W theaustralian.con au
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This message and its attaciimems may cornfam iegally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addresse:. If you are not the arddressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may r.ot copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanenily delete this mecsage and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of tiiis raessage and its attachinents which does not relate to the official business of the sending
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

From: "DOYLE, Sharon" <Sharon. DOYLE@ged.gld.gov.au>
Date: 22 March 2018 at 1:19:11 pm AEST

To: Adrian Taylor <Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Eily Begley
<elly.begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, Ashanthi Jayasckera
<Ashanthi.Jayasekera@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, "Sharou.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au"
<Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: "CCM, Media" <Media.CCM@ged.qld.gov.au>, "HUNT, Jeff"

<Jefft HUNT@ged.qld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY @ged.gld.gov.au>,
"PICKERING, Leigh" <Leigh.PICKERING@ged gld.gov.ai™>, "NORSGAARD, Kate"
<Kate. NORSGAARD@ged.gld.gov.au~, "SCHIMMING, Sharon"

<Sharon. SCHIMMING@ged.gld.gov.ay>

Subject: FW: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi Adrian,
Please see the below inquiry from The Australian. Wguld the MO like to take this one?

Sharon Doyle

Media and !ssues Managemer;
Community Engagement and Parinerships
Departmen’. of Education

P: 07 232 26607 | £: sharon.doyle(dged.qld.gov.au | media@ged.qld.gov.au |
Leve! 5 | Education House |30 Mary Siieet | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Elks, Sarah [mailto:elkss@theaustr com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 1:10 PM

To: CCM, Media; CCM, Media

Subject: Cavendish Road State High - audit 2017

Hi All,

1

RTI Application 181296 - Document 125 of 136




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
on FRUSIOBEEY for further information if necessary.

Thanks,

Sarah

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:30

Subject: Corrine Statement

To: Stuart Layt <slayt@aap.com.au>, "sarah.vogler@mnzws.com.au"

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

The audit found some minbr expenses where the
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

e food for an after-hours meeting to proiessionally
induct and welcome beginning and new teachers to

the school.

I am advised the QAO concluded its investigation.

I recently sought advice from Education Queensland
about whether ariy further investigation will follow, in
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
Queensland ciitidren throughout my career. It is a cause

to which I have dedicated my life.

These unfounded smears reflect more on those who
make them then they do on me and my service to the

education of Queensland children.
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s Kerryn Manifold
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& \‘ejy Deputy Director-Government Media Unit
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Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Queensland
Government  Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 0737157023 M EEHEIOR

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

This email, together with any attachiwents, is intended for ihe named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this emai!, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any forin of disclosvie, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
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
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This message and its attachments may contati1 legzlly privileged or coafidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may niot copy or deliver this inessage or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its atiachuicnts and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its artachinents which does not relate to the official business of the sending
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

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:57 PM

To: WALTON, Patrea

Subject: Fwd: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTl request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Media

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "HALL, Karen" <Karen.HALL@qged.qgld.gov.au>

Date: 22 March 2018 at 12:49:20 pm AEST

To: "'Elly.Begley@ministerial.qld.gov.au™ <Elly.Begley@miinisterial.gld.gov.au>,
""Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au™ <Adrian.Taylor@rnisierial.qld.gov.au>, "SEELEY, Nick"
<Nick.SEELEY@qged.qld.gov.au>, "MCCABE, Kath" <Kath.MCCAE: @qed.qid.gov.au>, "JUMPERTZ,
Tom" <Tom.JUMPERTZ@ged.ald.gov.au>

Cc: "CCM, Media" <Media.CCM@ged.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/queensland-governiment/war-of-words-in-
parliament-over-rti-request/news-story/e3izuc8829b326382¢.06f898d9326df

War of words in Parliamenrt svar RTI request

Trenton Akers, The Courier-Mail
an hour ago

EDUCATION Minister Grace Gracr is i2fusing to release almost 100 documents under a Right to
Information request from the Qpgosition regarding fraud allegations at a Brisbane school while a
newly elected Government M2 was princigal, according to the Opposition.

Opposition Educatior: spokesinan Jarrod Bigijie raised the issue of the allegations surrounding the
Cavendish Road State High 5chool, which Mansfield MP Corrine McMillan was principal of before

The Opposition says it has been declined access to 92 documents relating to the alleged fraud
identified by the RTI office.

The RTI office says it would be “contrary to public interest” to release them.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said she was unaware of the allegations.

Ms Grace said she would not intervene with the RTI office as they act independently, instead
attacking the Opposition over trying to “besmudge” Ms McMillan’s character.

“What’s not surprising is the low levels which those opposite will stoop to when asking questions in
this house,” she said.

1
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“In RTI applications I do not get personally involved. There are independent people that look at
these. ‘

I
“I find it very interesting to see this line of‘questioning to try and besmudge the very fine member
for Mansfield. She won the election, get over it.”

The Opposition says they have exhausted the RTI process through the department, which they are
appealing, however the Government can elect to release the documents at any time should they be
willing.

The LNP attempted to move a motion without notice calling for documents relating to the audit to
be released but lost the vote with Labor using its majority to block the move.

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (video and audio) will expire 10 days from the date of airing. Di.e to copyright
restrictions, video and audio clips are for internal use only.

Karen Hall

Director Transformation & Integration
Community Engagement and Partnerships
Early Childhood and Community Engagement

Department of Education
P: 07 332 86624

m:

E: Karen.Hall@det.gld.gov.au
Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 !
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s fucure.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Government

This message (including attachments) is intended for the address2e :vumct above. It may alzo he confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to
forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of #ha author. If you arz ot the adriressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy,
communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance ¢ this message. You understand thet any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not
waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message inesrar. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any
computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expresscd in this message fo not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensiand
or the Department of Education and Training. Whilst 2ii cara has been taken, the Depaniment of Education and Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to
person or property arising from this message being infected hy computef virus or other contamination.
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SEELEY, Nick

m

From: REYNOLDS, Paut .

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:49 PM

To: Adrian Taylor (Adrian.Taylor@ministerial.qld.gov.au)
Cc: SEELEY, Nick; WALTON, Patrea; CCM, Media
Subject: FW: Courier Mail: War of words in Parliament over RTI request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Media

FY| Adrian

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

"N
. . . . . 51‘
Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s futu::. X,

Please consider the environment before printing this emaii. ; Quu;usund
Sovernment

From: Media Reporters [mailto:mediareporters@premiers.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:47 FM

To: Media Reporters

Subject: Courier Mail: War of wards in Parliament over RTI request

http://www.couriermail.com.au;news/queensland/gueensland-government/war-of-words-in-parliament-over-rti-

request/news-story/e3fcdc28265326388cc061398d9326df

War of words i Pariiament over RTl request
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

Ms Grace said she would not intervene with the RTi office as they act independently, instead attacking the
Opposition over trying to “besmudge” Ms McMillan’s character.

“What's not surprising is the low levels which those opposite will stoop to when asking questions in this house,” she
said.

“In RTI applications | do not get personally involved, There are independent people that look at these.

“I find it very interesting to see this line of questioning to try and besmudge the very fine member for Mansfield. She
won the election, get over it.”

The Opposition says they have exhausted the RTI process through the department, which thay are appealing,
however the Government can elect to release the documents at any time should they be willing.

The LNP attempted to move a motion without notice calling for documents relating to the audit to be released but
lost the vote with Labor using its majority to block the move.

Please note: Links to all broadcast clips (video and audio) will expire 10 days from the date of ziring. Due to copyriant resirictions, video and audio
clips are for internal use only.

Dominic O’Regan

Media Reporting Officer, External Relations & Servicas
Strategy and Engagement

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

A P 073003 9024 MEZBIDES
Queensland  level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this emaif except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are thosc of the author arid do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is contidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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SEELEY, Nick

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

FYI Nick and Patrea

REYNOLDS, Paul

Thursday, 22 March 2018 12:26 PM

SEELEY, Nick

WALTON, Patrea; BRANDT, Christopher; CLAREY, Emma
Cavendish Road - Corrine

Follow up
Completed

Media

Principal of Cav Road SHS (Meryl Johnson) called to advise Ch 10 were out the front of the
school filming the school sign. Principal asked them what they were there for and they said it was

about an MP.

| called Adrian and he said Corrine was on her feet in Parliament making a statziment about an
RTI and alleged expenses improprieties. This will be abcuit tihe Oppositicn RTI and the 80 pages
redacted. Corrine was obviously mentioned.

We'll try and get Hansard.

Just a heads up.

Cheers
Paul

Paul Reynolds
Director Media

Community Engagement and Partnerships

Department of Education

P: 07 332 86639
(YH s.47(3)(b) - C
E: paul.reynolds@det.qld.gov.au

Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane OLS 4000

PO Box 15033 | City East CLD 4002

Inspiring minds. Creating opportuiiities. Shaping Queensland’s future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Queensland

Government
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